
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  090174 Sale Date - 3/18/2009

There are 32 LEO hours included with maintaining traffic.  Should there be a separate bid item for these hours since they are 
 paid per hour or the required minimum show-up time?

Question Submitted: 1/5/2009 1Question Number:

Can the existing plans put on ODOT website for review?

Question Submitted: 1/5/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/CUY-13185/

2Question Number:

According to page 22 of 38, plan note #2 indicates there are scour wall details on sheet 14 of 16 and 15 of 16 which are the 
same omitted pages listed on the top cover sheet. The scour wall is listed under the proposed work on page 22 of 38 but no 
information is given.  Is the scour wall incorporated in this project at all? 

Question Submitted: 1/5/2009 3Question Number:

  Please provide a thickness dimension for reference line #0018 Rock Channel Protection, Type A.Please provide subgrade 
  elevations for the rock channel protection which is to be installed under the bridge abutments and around the pier.Can an 

aggregate filter be used in lieu of the filter fabric specified for this reference number?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009

    A1) Minimum of 3'.A2) At Rear Abutment (South Abut) -  2' below existing grade to an elevation 684 plus 
        minus.Around Pier - 3' below existing grade to an elevation 683 plus minus.Forward Abutment (North Abut) -  1' 

    below existing grade to an elevation 686 plus minus. A3) No.

4Question Number:

The guardrail Standard Drawings have not been updated on this project.  Should GR-2.1, GR-3.1, and GR-4.2 be updated to the 
1-16-07 revision?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009 5Question Number:

Page 5 of 38 under sequence of operations, item 6 refers to workitems that can be completed after traffic has been opened. 
What are the work items referred to as Architectural Treatment?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009 6Question Number:

When will the proposals and EBS files be made available on ODOT's website? It was not as of 10:30 AM on Monday 
  2/23/09.We reviewed an advanced copy of the bid items and work types available on ODOT's website and noticed several bid 

items were coded Worktype 22 for a Level 3 Bridge. We believe a Worktype 21 is appropriate in this situation and will allow for 
more competetive bids. Please confirm.

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009

Ans: They are now available.   Ans:  This will be addressed in a future addendum.

7Question Number:

Pages 30 and 31 of the Proposal and Sheet 4B/38 of the Plans indicate that inclement weather cannot be used for a time 
extension unless it is caused by area wide flooding, blizzards, tornadoes, etc. This puts an enormous risk of $5,000/Day on the 
Contractor for circumstances beyond our control and can adversely affect quality.

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009

Thank you for your observation. There is also an incentive of $5000/day.

8Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  070170 Sale Date - 4/4/2007

I am bidding on this project and it call for railing.  When I spoke with Karen in material management I was told there is no 
      approved ODOT supplier for railing.What should I do?Should I quote from I supplier that I find on my own?Thank 

  you.Betty Palsa

Question Submitted: 3/16/2007 1Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  068007 Sale Date - 4/19/2006

1. The proposal does not include bid items for the scour wall. 

2. It appears the trees listed for removal in the plans have been removed. There are many trees smaller than 12" that will need 
removed to construct this project. Can these trees be removed prior to the September 15 Indiana Bat restriction date?  

3. Note E on page 25/38 indicates the parapet sealing is included with item 864 for payment. This project doesn't have an item 
864.

4. Plan page 27/38 indicates structure patching to extend down well below the river bed to the existing footer. The  cofferdam 
and dewatering necessary for this work is going to be monumental for the quantity of patching involved. Is the cofferdam and 
dewatering costs for this work to be included with the patching bid item or cofferdam, cribs, and sheeting bid item? 

Question Submitted: 4/13/2006 1Question Number:

What reference number is the scour wall shown on sheet 36 of 38 under?
Is there a material list for the reinforcing?

Question Submitted: 4/3/2006 2Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


